

From: Andy Wesson (FIISA)
To: Hannes | Blackhound; Lezelle Myburgh
Cc: "Dewald | Blackhound Architecture & Rendering"; Lindy Scheepers
Subject: RE: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added
Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 12:54:35
Attachments: imae002.png
0.png

Good afternoon Hannes

I will call you shortly, my apologies for the delay

Andy Wesson (FIISA)
Account Executive

Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za
+27415859933
066 550 4756
Harbour View 19 Oakworth Road
Harbour View 19 Oakworth Road, Humeral Port Elizabeth 6001



B-BBEE LEVEL 1
CONTRIBUTOR

RBS (Pty) Ltd is an authorised financial services provider.

For Risk Benefit Solutions general terms and conditions of business, please see our website. The information contained in this message is confidential and intended for the addresses only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. This email, including any attachments, is believed to be free of any virus. The responsibility to ensure that it is virus free, remains with the recipient. See our full disclaimer on our website.

From: Hannes | Blackhound <hannes@blackhoundenterprises.com>
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 12:44 PM
To: Andy Wesson (FIISA) <Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za>; Lezelle Myburgh <Lezelle.Myburgh@rbs.co.za>
Cc: 'Dewald | Blackhound Architecture & Rendering' <dewald@blackhoundenterprises.com>; Lindy Scheepers <Lindy.Scheepers@rbs.co.za>
Subject: RE: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added

Good morning guys.

I hope you are well.

I am just following up again to see if there has been any further development on this.

Thank you.

Kind regards

Hannes Gouws

Director
Professional Senior Architectural Technologist
SACAP : PSAT 32448887

072 799 9597
Unit 10, The Network, Fairview, PE
<https://blackhoundenterprises.com>
@WeAreBlackhound



THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE RECIPIENT. ANY UNAUTHORISED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. AS THE RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOT PERMITTED TO FORWARD OR DISCLOSE ANY PART OF THIS EMAIL OR ITS CONTENTS TO ANY THIRD PARTY UNLESS THEY WERE PART OF THE ORIGINAL EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE.

From: Hannes | Blackhound <hannes@blackhoundenterprises.com>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:24 AM
To: 'Andy Wesson (FIISA)' <Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za>; 'Lezelle Myburgh' <Lezelle.Myburgh@rbs.co.za>
Cc: 'Dewald | Blackhound Architecture & Rendering' <dewald@blackhoundenterprises.com>; 'Lindy Scheepers' <Lindy.Scheepers@rbs.co.za>
Subject: RE: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added

Good morning Andrew.

I hope you are well and had a great weekend.

I am just following up if you have any feedback for us.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you.
Kind regards

Hannes Gouws

Director
Professional Senior Architectural Technologist
SACAP : PSAT 32449887

072 799 9597

Unit 10, The Network, Fairview, PE

<https://blackhoundenterprises.com>

@WeAreBlackhound



THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE RECIPIENT. ANY UNAUTHORISED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. AS THE RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOT PERMITTED TO FORWARD OR DISCLOSE ANY PART OF THIS EMAIL OR ITS CONTENTS TO ANY THIRD PARTY UNLESS THEY WERE PART OF THE ORIGINAL EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE.

From: Hannes | Blackhound <hannes@blackhoundenterprises.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:24 AM

To: 'Andy Wesson (FIISA)' <Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za>; 'Lezelle Myburgh' <Lezelle.Myburgh@rbs.co.za>

Cc: 'Dewald | Blackhound Architecture & Rendering' <dewald@blackhoundenterprises.com>; 'Lindy Scheepers' <Lindy.Scheepers@rbs.co.za>

Subject: RE: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added

Hi Andrew.

Please see the items below to be added to our electronic policy:

1. Inverter: Synapse 3.0+ (Plus)
= R8 600.00
2. Server: QNAP TS – 32K – 2Bay
= R7 500.00
Hard drives in server: TBD.
3. Monitors to be added to policy:
 - A. Samsung 27" : S/N = 0PGUHTNJ200007D ; Model No: C27F581FD = R 5000.00
 - B. Dell 24" : S/N = 0TP7H7-TV100-158-0-QLB = R 3 000.00
4. Additional Keyboard:
Steel Series Apex 3 : S/N – 6479531631442003803 = R 2 000.00
5. Additional Mouse:
Steel Series Rival 3 : S/N – 6251336204132102654 = R 1 000.00
6. REMOVE the Lenovo Laptop from the policy.

ADD: Dell Precision 55320 Notebook.
S/N = AECMCPT-LAP25
= R20 000.00
7. Generator:
ROYBI – RG3500 – 3KW
= R 6 000.00
8. Printer:
HP-OFFICE JET-PRO
774WIDEFORMAT-ALL-IN-ONE
S/N: CN2157502F
= R5 900.00

That is it for now.

Let me know when you want to meet up again.

Kind regards

Hannes Gouws

Director
Professional Senior Architectural Technologist
SACAP : PSAT 32449887

072 799 9597

Unit 10, The Network, Fairview, PE

<https://blackhoundenterprises.com>

@WeAreBlackhound



THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE RECIPIENT. ANY UNAUTHORISED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. AS THE RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOT PERMITTED TO FORWARD OR DISCLOSE ANY PART OF THIS EMAIL OR ITS CONTENTS TO ANY THIRD PARTY UNLESS THEY WERE PART OF THE ORIGINAL EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE.

From: Andy Wesson (FIISA) <Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 7:25 AM
To: Hannes | Blackhound <hannes@blackhoundenterprises.com>; Lezelle Myburgh <Lezelle.Myburgh@rbs.co.za>
Cc: 'Dewald | Blackhound Architecture & Rendering' <dewald@blackhoundenterprises.com>; Lindy Scheepers <Lindy.Scheepers@rbs.co.za>
Subject: RE: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added

Good morning Hannes

Thanks it was good to meet you guys

Lezelle and I will discuss the claim in detail

Let me have that info at your convenience

Thanks in advance

Andy

Andy Wesson (FIISA)
Account Executive

 Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za
 +27415859933
 066 550 4756
 Harbour View 19 Oakworth Road
Harbour View 19 Oakworth Road, Humeral Port Elizabeth 6001



B-BBEE LEVEL 1
CONTRIBUTOR

RBS (Pty) Ltd is an authorised financial services provider.

For Risk Benefit Solutions general terms and conditions of business, please see our website. The information contained in this message is confidential and intended for the addresses only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. This email, including any attachments, is believed to be free of any virus. The responsibility to ensure that it is virus free, remains with the recipient. See our full disclaimer on our website.

From: Hannes | Blackhound <hannes@blackhoundenterprises.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 3:23 PM
To: Andy Wesson (FIISA) <Andy.Wesson@rbs.co.za>
Cc: Lezelle Myburgh <Lezelle.Myburgh@rbs.co.za>; 'Dewald | Blackhound Architecture & Rendering' <dewald@blackhoundenterprises.com>
Subject: FW: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added

Hi Andrew.

Thank you for your time this afternoon.
It was good meeting you.

As requested, please see attached the latest update we have of our policy, when the Hilux was added and the Honda was removed.

As discussed, we will forward the list of items to be added to the policy asap.

Chat soon.

Kind regards

Hannes Gouws

Director
Professional Senior Architectural Technologist
SACAP : PSAT 32448887

 072 799 9597

 Unit 10, The Network, Fairview, PE

 <https://blackhoundenterprises.com>

 @WeAreBlackhound



THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE RECIPIENT. ANY UNAUTHORISED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. AS THE RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOT PERMITTED TO FORWARD OR DISCLOSE ANY PART OF THIS EMAIL OR ITS CONTENTS TO ANY THIRD PARTY UNLESS THEY WERE PART OF THE ORIGINAL EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE.

From: Gareth Bain <Gareth.Bain@rbs.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:10 AM
To: hannes@blackhoundenterprises.com; dewald@blackhoundenterprises.com
Cc: marine.nel@rbs.co.za
Subject: INSURANCE AMENDMENT: BLACKHOUND ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD - Policy NBUS2-0000066 - 2019 Toyota Hilux added, Honda Ballade removed, Roadside Assist added

Dear Hannes & Dewald

**HOLLARD POLICY NUMBER NBUS2-0000066
AMENDMENT EFFECTIVE 06-03-2024**

The following amendments have been made:

Motor section - Honda Ballade removed

- 2019 Toyota Hilux added

- Comprehensive cover

- Excess Waiver included

- Roadside Assist added for 2019 Toyota Hilux and 2016 Audi A4

For Roadside Assist, please call 0861 888 727.

Kindly refer to p.19 of the attached policy schedule for full Roadside Assist details.

Marine Nel will drop off the stickers that can be placed on the vehicles.

Please find attached your updated policy schedule which includes terms and conditions and details of your cover and the excess structure noting applicable excesses

This amendment to your policy will affect your premium as follows:

Your new monthly premium is R3 062.43.

This amendment has created an additional pro-rata amount of R324.06, which will be added to the debit order in April 2024.

Your policy schedule indicates the cover you currently enjoy as well as additional cover that has not been chosen by you. If you would like more information on cover that is not currently operational or would like a quotation, please feel free to contact us.

We are confident that we have been able to meet your needs and invite you to contact us should you have any queries regarding your insurance portfolio.

Kind regards

Gareth Bain

Gareth Bain

Commercial Lines Underwriter

 Gareth.Bain@rbs.co.za

 +27 41 585 9933

 Harbour View 19 Oakworth Road
Harbour View, 19 Oakworth Road, Humerail, Humerail Port Elizabeth 6001



B-BBEE LEVEL 1
CONTRIBUTOR

RBS (Pty) Ltd is an authorised financial services provider.

For Risk Benefit Solutions general terms and conditions of business, please see our website. The information contained in this message is confidential and intended for the addresses only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. This email, including any attachments, is believed to be free of any virus. The responsibility to ensure that it is virus free, remains with the recipient. See our full disclaimer on our website.